Waverley Borough Council
\)0«6{ e, Council Offices, The Burys,
Godalming, Surrey
BOROUGH COUNCIL GU71HR

www.waverley.gov.uk

When calling please ask for:

To: All Members of the LICENSING SUB- Fiona Cameron, Democratic Services
COMMITTEE B Manager
(Other Members for Information) Policy and Governance

E-mail: fiona.cameron@waverley.gov.uk

Direct line: 01483 523224
Date: 10 May 2019

Membership of the Licensing Sub-Committee B

Clir Michael Goodridge Clir Peter Isherwood
Clir Anna James
Dear Councillors
A meeting of the LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B will be held as follows:

DATE:  MONDAY, 20 MAY 2019

TIME: 10.00 AM
PLACE: COUNCIL CHAMBER - COUNCIL OFFICES, THE BURYS,

GODALMING
The Agenda for the meeting is set out below.
Yours sincerely
ROBIN TAYLOR

Head of Policy and Governance

Most of our publications can be provided in alternative formats. For an audio version,
large print, text only or a translated copy of this publication, please contact
committees@waverley.gov.uk or call 01483 523351

Yy | B2 disability
Y, S B confident

e EMPLOYER =—

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



mailto:committees@waverley.gov.uk

NOTE FOR MEMBERS

Members are reminded that contact officers are shown at the end of each report and
members are welcome to raise questions etc in advance of the meeting with the
appropriate officer.

AGENDA

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

To elect a Chairman for the Sub-Committee B meeting.
2. MINUTES

To agree the Minutes of the Meeting held on 24 January 2019 which have
been laid on the table half an hour before the start of the meeting.

3. LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE -
CRANLEIGH FOLK FESTIVAL, KNOWLE PARK, KNOWLE LANE,
CRANLEIGH, SURREY GU6 8JL (Pages 5 - 38)

The purpose of the report is to enable the Sub-Committee to consider an
application from Howard John Boatwright Cherry, for the grant of a new
premises licence for Cranleigh Folk Festival, Knowle Park, Knowle Lane,
Cranleigh GU6 8JL (please see application for co-ordinates), where 1 relevant
representation has been received from ‘Other persons’.

Recommendation

The Sub-Committee is requested to consider the application for a premises
licence on its merits, and determine the application with a view to promoting
the four licensing objectives in the overall interests of the local community. In
doing so the Sub-Committee should give appropriate weight to :
e The steps that are necessary to promote the licensing objectives,
e The representations (including supporting information) presented by all
parties
e The guidance issued to local authorities under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003, and
e Waverley’s statement of licensing policy

Any steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives should be specified.
If no steps are appropriate the application should be granted. Findings on
issues of fact should be on the balance of probability. In arriving at a decision
members must have regard to the relevant provisions of guidance and policy
and reasons should be given for any departure.

Section 35(3) Licensing Act 2003 provides that the Sub-Committee, having
regard to the relevant representations made, must take such of the following
steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives:

o To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with



the operating schedule modified to such extent as the Sub-Committee
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and
any mandatory conditions;

o To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities
to which the application relates;

° To refuse to specify a person as the premises supervisor;

o To reject the application.

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

To consider the following recommendation on the motion of the Chairman:-

Recommendation

That pursuant to Procedure Rule 20 and in accordance with Section 100A(4) of
the Local Government Act 1972, the press and public be excluded from the
meeting during consideration of the following items on the grounds that it is
likely, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted or the nature of the
proceedings, that if members of the public were present during the items, there
would be disclosure to them of exempt information (as defined by Section 100l
of the Act) of the description specified in paragraph 3 or the appropriate
paragraph(s) of the revised Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act as follows:-

Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular
person (including the authority holding that information) (paragraph 3)

LEGAL ADVICE

To consider any legal advice relating to any applications in the agenda.

[Note: Reports relating to confidential or exempt information may be excluded
from those copies of the agenda provided for inspection by members of the
public if they relate to matters during which the meeting is likely not to be open
to the public.]

For further information or assistance, please telephone
Fiona Cameron, Democratic Services Manager, on 01483 523224 or
by email at fiona.cameron@waverley.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3.

WAVERLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B —20 MAY 2019

Title:

LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE -
CRANLEIGH FOLK FESTIVAL, KNOWLE PARK, KNOWLE LANE, CRANLEIGH,
SURREY GU6 8JL

[Wards Affected: All Cranleigh Wards]

Summary and Purpose

1. The purpose of the report is to enable the Sub-Committee to consider an
application from Howard John Boatwright Cherry, for the grant of a new
premises licence for Cranleigh Folk Festival, Knowle Park, Knowle Lane,
Cranleigh GU6 8JL (please see application for co-ordinates), where 1
relevant representation has been received from ‘Other persons’.

Background

2. An application has been received for a new premises licence on a 31 acre site
to host a folk music festival for a three day period over the first or second
weekend of September annually (a time limited licence).

In brief, the new application proposes that the licence will authorise the Sale
of Alcohol for consumption on the premises only and for regulated
entertainment.

Activities Sought under this Licence Application

3. The applicant seeks to license the premises as shown below. An extract of
the relevant pages from the application form is attached at Annexe 1.

In summary, the applicant seeks the following activities in the new licence, if
granted. Please see the application at Annexe 1 for full details of the
proposed licensable activities.

1 Regulated Entertainment (Live & Recorded Music)
1800 to 2359 Friday
1000 to 2359 Saturday
1000 to 2300 Sunday

"1 Regulated Entertainment (Performance of Dance)
1800 to 2300 Friday
1000 to 2300 Saturday
1000 to 2300 Sunday

1 Sale of Alcohol: (On the premises only)

Page 5



1800 to 2359 Friday
1000 to 2359 Saturday
1000 to 2300 Sunday

o Opening hours:
1800 to 2359 Friday
1000 to 2359 Saturday
1000 to 2359 Sunday

NOTE: Except for Sunday, No ‘drinking up’ time has been accounted for in the
timings.

Licensing Objectives

4. The four Licensing Objectives of the Licensing Act 2003 are set out below.
Any representations for consideration must relate to one or more of these
objectives, and representations must be from the responsible authorities
under this legislation and/or any other persons.

1. the prevention of crime and disorder
2. public safety

3. the prevention of public nuisance

4. the protection of children from harm

Representations received

Responsible Authorities

5. There have been no relevant representations received from Responsible
Authorities although both Environmental Health and Child Employment (the
body with responsibility for the protection of Children from Harm) in their roles
as responsible authorities have agreed conditions with the applicant.

Attached at Annexe 2 is an email thread between Environmental Health and
the applicant agreeing conditions to be added to the licence.

Attached at Annexe 3 is an email thread between Child Employment and the
applicant clarifying the age verification policy.

Other Persons

6. Besides Responsible Authorities, “other persons” may make representations.
There has been 1 relevant representation from “other persons”, namely
Cranleigh Parish Council.

A copy of the representation is attached at Annexe 4. The grounds of the
representation are on all four of the Licensing Obijectives;

the prevention of crime and disorder
the prevention of public nuisance,
public safety

the prevention of children from harm].

Page 6



A copy of the applicant’s response to the Council following the representation
is attached at Annexe 5.

A copy of the applicant’s response to Cranleigh Parish Council regarding the
representation is attached at Annexe 6.

7. Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003,
available at:

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/
attachment data/file/702660/Revised guidance issued under section 182
of the Licensing Act 2003 April 2018 .pdf

The Guidance will be available for reference purposes at the meeting.”
Particular attention is drawn to:

= Conditions — paragraphs 1.16-1.17 and 10.1 to 10.66

» The Licensing Objectives — paragraphs 2.1-2.31
» Hearings - paragraphs 9.31 to 9.44

Recommendation

The Sub-Committee is requested to consider the application for a premises licence
on its merits, and determine the application with a view to promoting the four
licensing objectives in the overall interests of the local community. In doing so the
Sub-Committee should give appropriate weight to :
e The steps that are necessary to promote the licensing objectives,
e The representations (including supporting information) presented by all
parties
e The guidance issued to local authorities under section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003, and
e Waverley’s statement of licensing policy

Any steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives should be specified. If no
steps are appropriate the application should be granted. Findings on issues of fact
should be on the balance of probability. In arriving at a decision members must have
regard to the relevant provisions of guidance and policy and reasons should be
given for any departure.

Section 35(3) Licensing Act 2003 provides that the Sub-Committee, having regard to
the relevant representations made, must take such of the following steps (if any) as
it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

e To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with the
operating schedule modified to such extent as the Sub-Committee considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and any mandatory
conditions;

Page 7



e To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates;

e To refuse to specify a person as the premises supervisor;

e To reject the application.

Background Papers

Application referred to above; representations referred to above.

CONTACT OFFICER:

Name: Paul Hughes Telephone: 01483 523189

E-mail: paul.hughes@waverley.gov.uk

*Those without access to the Internet should contact Paul Hughes in order to access the Guidance

Page 8


mailto:rhughes@waverley.gov.uk

Lolel 2 el 72 o i gerae |
e @ /(17 ANNEXET”

BORDUGH CDUNGCIL J

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals, In all cases ehsure that
your ahswetrs are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if

necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Howard John Boatwright Cherry

...............................................................................................................

apply Yor a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for ihe
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and lwe are making this application
to you as the relevant licensing authority In accordance with section 12 of the
Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises of, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Approximately 31 Acras of land known as "Knowle Park" fo the west of the "Bruce McKenzie field" and
to the north of Knowlg Park Nursing Home., -

The approxirmate corners are:

North West: TQ 05039 38870 (505038(e}, 138870(n)
North East: TQ 05453 38850 5505453, 138850)
Souih East: TQ 05481 38548 (505481, 138548
South West: TQ 05031 38587 (505031, 138587

Post town | cranieigh, Surrey Postcode GUB 8L

Telephone number at premises (if any) | None
Non-domeslic rateable value of £ Exempt

premises

Part 2 -~ Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises ficence as Please tick as
appropriate
a)  an individual or individuals * [J please complete section (A)
b} aperson other than an Individual *
{ as a fimited company/limited liability - [l please complete section (B)
partnership
i as a partnership (other than limited []  please complete section (B)
liability)
it as an unincorporated association or [l please complete section (B)

Page 9

e




iv  other {for example a statutory corporation) piease compleie section (B}

¢}  arecognised club olease complete section (B)

(
dy  achariy please complete section (B)
@) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B}

1) a heaith setvice body please complete section (B)

DoOOrIO

g}  aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the pleass complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospitat in Wales

ga} aperson who is registered under Ghapter 2of ||  please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) i an
independent hospital in England

h)  the chief officer of palice of a palice force in [ ] please compiete section {B)
England and Wales

* 1If you are applyihg as a person desctibed in {a) or (b} please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box betow): :

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the ¥
premises for licansable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Mafesty’s prerogative

o

(A} INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicabte)

Other Title {for
Ms [l example, Rev)

Me 01 Mrs [ Miss [

Surname Flrst names -

Date of birth | am 18 years old or .

over [1 Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residentiat
adtirass If different from
premises address

Fost {own Postcods

Daytime contact telephone humber

E~-mail address
(optional)

Page 10




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if appficable)

. Cther Title (for
M [T s [ Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth : { am 18 yoars old or [T Please tick yes
over
Nationality

Current postal address
it different from
premises address

Posat town Postcode

Dayiime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party

concernad,

Naime
1170

Address  The OId Forge, Smithbrook Barms, Hotsham Road, Cranlelgh, Surrey GUS 8LH

Registered number (where applicable)

1180392

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association elc.)

Registersd Charity

Telephone number (if any)
!

E-mail address (optional)

Page 11




Part 3 Operating Schedule
DG MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence o start? EIEHEIEH

it you wish the licence 1o be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYY¥
do you want it to end? A A

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

The site comprise approx 31 acres and Will be used to host a Folk Music Festival, This site will
comprise 3 areas, Tsjcar parking, 2) camping for those attending the event and 3) the maln music
event itself. The site will be boarded by appropriate feneing and security, Traffic will operate in a
one way system accessing thae site from Knowle Lane and leaving via Aylfofd Road,

The muslc event ares will contain 2 large marqueas will he established as venues for five folk music
and a small marquee acting a venue for varlous folk acliviiies including sin?ing, dance and other
creative arts. These will be positioned to minimise any impact of sound on Jocal residences.

The musle evant area will ajso contain trader stalls and food and beverage stalls including licensed
bars providing refreshment 1o those attending the music evernt.

The camping arsa wil provide approptiate facllittes with campers pertnited to stay for entire event,

i 5,000 of more people are expected to atiend the premlses at —
any one time, please state the number expected to attend. m
What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 1o the Licensing Agt 2008)

Please tick all that

Provision of regutated entertainment {please read guidance note 2} apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill In box A)

b} films (if ticking ves, fill in bo;< B)

¢) indoor sporting events {if ticking yes, fill in box C)

) boxing or wrasting entertainment (i tioking yes, f in box D)
@) live music (if ticking yes, filt in box E)

fy  recorded music {if ticking ves, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking ves, fill In box G3)

anything of a similar description to that faliing within (e), () or (g)
{if tickirg yes, fill in box Hj

Provision of ate night refreshment (if ticking ves, fill in boy )

EEDHEEDDDD

Supply of alcoho] (if ticking yes, fifl in box N)

In all cases complete boxes K.Land M

Page 12




E

Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read

Wili the performance of live music take

place indoors or outdoors or both — please | Indoors [

tick {please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]
Day | Stat | Finish Roth
fvion Please give further details here {please read guidance note 4)
Two marguees will he erected on tha slte fo act as the maln music
vanueas. Each will host a small number of folk bands and local music acts.
Tue A further smaller marguse will act as a arfs stage with different acts
including lve music.
Wed State any seasonal vatiations for the performance of live
music (please read guldance hote 5)
The event will take place only over the first or second
Thur weekends of September each year anly, The license
should cover these weekends only.
Fri \ , Neon sfandard timings. Where you infend to use the premises
18:00 ]23:59 :
for the performance of live music at different titnes to those
Hsted In the column on the left, blease list (please read
Sat  |y000 |os:s0 guidance note 6}
Sun 1000|2300, | NA

Page 13




F

Recorded music Will the plaving of recorded music take
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — pleage | Ndoors
timings (please read tick (please read guidarce note 3) :
guidance note 7) Outdoors | [
Day | Start | Finish Both N
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue Recorded music may be played before live acts and between acts,

- withln the three marquees acting as stages.
Wed State anv seasonal variations far the pilaying of recorded

muslc (please read guidance note §)

T Tha event will take place only over the first or second
ur waekends of September each year only. The license
should cover these weekends only.

Fti 18:00 2359 Non standard timings., Whete you intend to use the prerises

for the plaving of recorded muslge at different imes to those
listed in the column on the leff, please list (please read

Sat 1000 | 2350 guidance note 6)

N/A
Sun 4000 | 2300

10

Page 14




G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 7

Day | Start | Finish

Wil the performance of dance take place
Indoors

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
{please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors L__l

Both

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

A small number of dance acts may petform both inside the main
marquees which are acting as stages and outside within the confines

Tue A
of the festival site.
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance noie 5)
The event will take place only over the first or second
Thur weekonds of Saptember each year only. The license

should cover these weekends only.

Fri 18:00 [ 23:00

Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises

for the performance of dance at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note

Sat | 4500 | 23:00

Sun | o000 | 2300

6)
N/A

11

Page 15




l.ate ni

ght

refreshiment
Standard days and

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place [idoors or outdeors of both — Ingsors ]

(please read guidarice note 3)

timings (please read Outdoors D
guidance note 7)
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon / Please give further details heyd’ {please read guidance note 4)
/ Traders will supply thefestival attendees and campers
Fue // with hot and cold fe6d and with non alecholic drinks.
Wed / State any seasonal variations for the provision of late nigh
/ refrash (please read guidance note 5)
Thur Theevent will take place only over the first or secon
aekends of September each year only. The licensé
should cover these weakends only,
Fri 12:00 23;;@/ Non standard timings, Where vou inkehd to use the premises
far the provision of late night refyeShment at different times,
// to those listed in the column oif the left, please list (please
Sat 07_%/ pa:0e | read guidance note 6)
S‘*‘V’ 07:00 | 23,00
f*

13

Page 16



J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumptiion - please lick (please read premises

timings (please read guidance hote 8) o -

quidance nate 7) the Ll
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol {(please

read guidance note 5)

Tue
The avent will take place only over the first or second
weekends of September each year only, The license
Wed should cover these weekends only.
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in
the column on the lefl, please list (please read guldance note 6}
Fil 18:00 | 23:59

Sat | y0.00 | 23:59

N/A

Sun 10:00 1 23:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence
as designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entiflement to

work in the checklist at the end of the form):

Name Howard John Boatwright Cherry
Date of birth
Address )
—
Postcode J

Personal licence number (if known} {

Issuing licensing authority (if known) Gulldford Borough Couricil

14

Page 17




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to coneern in respect of
chitdren (please read guidance note 9). )

All entertainment on site will be appropriate for children.

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (pleass read

guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

The event will take place only over the first ar sacond

Day | Start Flnlsh weekends of September each year ondy. The license
Maon should cover thess weekends only.
Tue
Wed
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
Th open 1o the public at different times frotn those listed in the
ur column on the left, please list (pleasgsag:guigance note 6)
Fri 18:00 | 23:50
Sat | yo00 | 23:50 N/A
Sun 1 yg00 | 250

15

Page 18




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a} General - all four licensing abjectives (b, ¢, d and e} {please read guidance note 10}

The organisation committee will ensure the 4 licensing objectives are met. This will be detaile
in the Event Management Plan "

b) The prevention of crime and disarder

All security personnal operating will be SIA registered in line with the SIA requirements;
afl supervisors of stewards will be SIA registered, all crowd managsement personnel will
be trained to FSQ Level 2 or equivalent or as necessary in accordance with legiskation,
The organiser will provide stewarding to monitor and report on crowd hehaviour and
where appropriate, take action using SIA staff, Work in parthership with Surrey Police
and Waverley Borough Council with regards to the management of the sale of aicohol.

¢) Pubiic safety

Consult with Safety Advice Group for Events on the plans for sach activity, attending SAG
mestings in the planning stages for the event, Regular consultation with the ermaergency
services and associated agencles during planning of the event, Develop Event Safety
Management Plan in consultation with the emergency services fo meet guidance under
Event Safety Guide (HSG 195), Managing Crowds Safely (HSG 154). Appoint a
professionally gualified Event Safety Officer.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Ensure appropiiate noise control levels are in place in accordance with the Code of
Practice on Environmental Noise Control at Concerts. Ensure approptiate rest and
welfare fagilities as detailed in this operating schedule are In place, as well as a
suitable and sufficient waste and cleaning programme,

e) The protectioh of chifdren from harm

Provide lost persons facllities on site, staffed and managed by DBS checked staff.
implement a robust Lost Child procedure.




Checklist:
Please tick to indicale agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
# [ have enclosed the plan of the premises.
® | have sent coples of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.
¢ | have enclosed the consent form completed by the Individual | wish to be 7]
designated premises supervisor, If applicable.
¢ | understand that ] must now advertise my application. Y]
e | undetstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application
Nl

will be rejected.

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not

a limited liabifity partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships} |

have included docitments demonstrating my entitlement to work In the United L]
Kingdom (please read note 15).

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WiTH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY GONVICTION TO A FINE

OF ANY AMOUNT,

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE IISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR
IMMIGRATION STATUS, THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO
1S SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TC EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL
PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY
ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE
COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH
REASONABLE CAUSE TC BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see
guldance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

¢ [Applicabls to individual applicants only, including those in a parinership
which is not a limited liabifity partnarship] I understand | am not entitied
to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entittement 1o #ive and
work in the UK (or if | am subject tc a condition preventing me from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a ficensable activity) and that
Declaration my licence will become Invalid if { cease to be entifled to live and work in
the UK (please read guidance note 15).

¢ The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
{and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
refating 1o a licesablg, activity) and [ have seen a copy of his or her proof
of entitiement to , if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature 'ﬁ‘f
5

Date 18/06/19

17

Page 20



Capacity Trustee

For joint applications, signature of 2*’ applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associaled with this application (please read guidance hote 14)

.

Post town ] B IPostcocfe ]

| e

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with vou by e-mail, your o-mail address {optional)

18

Page 21




LRt UOISIAS Y n“t!l;nJ [ \ N
oc nf o o oLbo “~ UG 24 FOUR( .l
G107 UoLEp 91eg 1vD000L:) Pe9g 4 [T
,ﬁ "..w ‘. ArppuTog ueAs m
A @..,_o: wz_wmmz.,..f\\\\.\\\\\l
: VIV SLS LNSAT SR L[ mesozxf)_“wm hax
N 1 .
ELOZ TYAILSTd M0 HDIFTNYYED ) ___
T majofung piuALIRD BUG 4 g m
\ \ I m JE N \ e, |
- -y pont - *, = ot Y A ."
I \ m \D g N ., M
i Vs o
N1 o x
1 {h=yy Rlpey ol
i R i _
| “r_ = g | N i
{ ¥ L DAREE L e,
. £6°5G8505 \
by 9102081
| T LE0SAE
.W.
5 {!IM
m RIS AP d !
GTAl IHORER
HIZNEHON 3OMUE
\ {saI0e S'08) BUFTL =
AHVENMOE INBAS NIHLIM YEEY TVL0L

SO
TIWHNONS

pag IS0 4o
.‘\I\‘

0 N $1°06RAEL
iy - afpa pue hheg wes,
N , zesrane o iy oy 1
3 E I . N ¥oeg jes Arzpuriog 2901896} ey
g | ”.//. // ST mc.mmomomx./ Il. \\k.nw
| tf///r. /// “ H e, G, =
mua n* / N . TENe e g AN
W ) ﬁ //ff..“u..y. :/r/. ; % } //
1 NN i HOONE QVSNGETLLN i h
gt w ¢ Rt A
S - - N
4 ~ ™ % )
lfs N =
Iii | = = =
w ?,\_mu /zwf«”:/,f % o
i T, —— ki
| \ e ™ i

N
s
W} ed

y v

Page 22




ANNEXE 2

S
From: Howard Cherry <~ B
Sent: Tuesday 16 April 2019 15:13
To: Licensing Policy
Subject: RE: Cranieigh Folk Festival .

Hi Kate,

Yes, we've spoken through these points with the Environmentat Health team and don’t have any particular
objections to these polnts,

Are you able to tell me if you've had any relevant abjections to the license application so far? Would be nice to
think this would be finalised on Friday..

Thanks,

Howard
From: Kate Halsall <Kate.Halsall@waverley.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Licensing Policy
Sent: 16 April 2019 15:09

To: Howard Cherry « t
Subject: FW: Cranleigh Folk Festival

Dear Wir Chetry

Please could you confirm that you agree to the below conditions put forward by Environmental Health to be added
to the Operating Schedule under {d} Prevention of public nuisance.

Regards

Kate Halsall
Licensing Administrator, Environmental Services

Waverley Borough Council, The Burys, Godalming, Surrey, GU7 1HR
01483 523219 (ext 3219)
www, waverley, gov.uk/licensing

From: Elizabeth Bance

Sent: Tuesday 16 Aprit 2019 14:31
To: Licensing Policy

Subjecit: FW: Cranleigh Folk Festival

Dear Licensing Policy

With regards to the betow application;

Premises Application

Type Address ) Applicant Last Reps Date
Cranleigh Folk Festival New Knowle Park, Knowle Lane, Cranleigh GU6
8IL 1170 18/04/2019

Page 23




'

The addition of Noise Management Plan conditions has been discussed with the applicant {see emaii chain below).
The following conditions are therefore requested to be added to the licence when it is issued.

If you require any further details please do let me know.
Kind regards

Elizaheth

Recommended conditions to be added to the operating schedule;

1. Noise from the Event must not unreasonable disturb other people

2. The Premises Licence Holder shall produce a Noise Management Pian (NMP} in respect of the event. The
NMP shall be submitted to the Licensing Authority for agreement no later than 28 days prior to the
commencement of the event. No alteration to the NMP after this date shall be made by the Licence Holder,
except with the written consent of the Licensing Authority.

3. The NMP shall contain the methodology which shall be employed to control sound produced on the
premises, in order io comply with the premises ficence. The NMP must include all of the arrangements for
preventing public nuisance and consuftation with neighbours and shall include;

I An inventory of all saund systems to be used on the site
1N A Schedule of contact details for those who are responsible for the sounds systems
It A List of any stages together with , a schedule of their location, orientation and shut
down times.
V. Permitted noise levels, assessment methods and monitoring locations.
V. Management command and communication structure/methods for ensuring
permitted noise levels and finish times are not exceeded.

VI, Dissemination of information to neighbours and arrangement for provisions of a
hotline number for dealing with complaints
VIl Actions to be taken following complaints. "

4. The Prerises Licence Holder shall ensure compliance with all aspects of the Noise Management Plan at all
times.

5. Atleast 7 days prior to an event the Premises Licence Holder shall provide to the licencing authority a
telephone number for contacting the licence holder, or a nominated representative, during the course of

the event.

From: Elizabeth Bance

Sent: Tuesday 16 April 2019 14:22
To: 'Howard Cherry'

Subject: RE: Cranleigh Folk Festival

Hi Howard

Thank you for your quick response. | will let Licensing know that this has heen agreed and was discussed with you
earller.

Kind regards

Elizabeth

Page 24



From: Howard Cherry [ - b
Seni: Tuesday 16 April 2019 13:58

To: Elizabeth Bance

Subject: RE: Cranleigh Folk Fastival

Hi Elizabeth,

I've had a quick catch up with Tom and we have no particular issues with the suggestions you're making below.

Thanks,

Howard

From: Elizabeth Bance <Elizabeth.Bance@waverlay.gov.ule

Sent: 16 April 2019 12:37
To: Howard Cherry <
Subject: Cranleigh Folk Festival

Dear Mr Cherry
Thank you for-taking the time to speak to me earlier.

With regards to the application for a licence for the Cranleigh Folk Festival | wonder if you would be ahle to confirm
if you are happy with the below wording for your flicence conditions. The Nolse Management Plan would then be
requested prior to the festival taking place, we would not expact to see this before the licence is granted.

In order te promote the prevention of public nuisance [ would recommend some conditions are attached fo the
premises licence as part of your operating schedule, Please do read the below carefully and let me know if you have
any questions about what is being suggested. If you are happy with the below let me know and | will speak to our
licensing team to get this added, equally if you do not consider that any of the below are a reasonable request fet
me know and we can consider suitable alternative wording.

Recemmended conditions to be added to the operating schedule:

1. Noise from the Event must not unreasonable disturb other people

2. The Premises Licence Holder shall produce a Nolse Management Plan (NMP) in respect of the event, The
NMP shall be submitted to the Licensing Authority for agreement no later than 28 days prior to the
commencement of the event. No alteration to the NMP after this date shall be made by the Licence Holder,

except with the written cansent of the Licensing Authority.

3. The NMP shall contain the methodology which shall be employed to control sound produced on the
premises, in arder to comply with the premises licence. The NMP must include all of the arrangements for
preventing public nuisance and consultation with neighbours and shall include;

L. Apinventory of all sound systems to be used on the site
Il ASchedule of contact details far those who are responsible for the sounds systems
I A List of any stages together with , a schedule of their location, orientation and shut
down times.
v, Permitted noise levels, assessment methods and monitoring locations.
V. Management command and communication structure/methods for ensuring

permitted noise levels and finish times are not exceeded.

Vi, Dissemination of information to neighbours and arrangement for provisions of a
hotline number for dealing with complaints
VI Actions to be taken foliowing complaints.
3

Page 25




4. The Premises Licence Holder shaill ensure compliance with all aspects of the Noise Management Plan at all
times.

5. At least 7 days prior to an event the Premises Licence Holder shall provide to the licencing authority a
telephone number for contacting the licence holder, or a nominated representative, during the course of

the event,
Please let me know if you aré happy with these conditions being attached to your licence.
If you have any other queries please do let me know.
Kind regards
Elizabeth
Elizabeth Bance
Senior Environmental Health Officar
Waverley Borough Council

Tel: 01483 523393
www.waverley.gov.uk

This email, and any files attached to it, is confidential and solely for the use of the individual or organisation to
whom it is addressed.

The opinions expressed in this email are not necessarily those of Waverley Borough Council.

The Councll Is not responsible for any changes made to the message after it has been sent. [f you are not the
intended recipient of this email or the person responsible for delivering it to them you may not copy it, forward it or
otherwise use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. To do so may be unlawful.

Please visit our website at http://www.waverley.gov.uk

This email, and any files attached to it, is confidential and solely for the use of the individual or organisation to
whom it is addressed.

The opinions expressed in this emall are not necessarily those of Waverley Borough Council.

The Council is not responsible for any changes made to the message after it has been sent. [f you are not the
intended reclplent of this email or the person responsible for delivering it to them you may not copy it, forward it or
otherwise use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. To do so may be unlawful.

Please visit our website at hitp://www.waverley.gov.ui

Page 26



ANNEXE 3

Kate Halsall
SeTR

Fram: Kate Butler CSF <kate.butler@surreycc.gov.uk> on behalf of Child
Employment/CSFC/SCC «<childemployment@surreyec.gav.k>

Sent: Friday 12 April 2019 1542

To: ‘ -

Cc: ‘ “Kate Halsall; Child Employment/CSFC/SCC

Subject: ' Cranieigh Fafk Festival Premises Licence Application

Dear Mr Cherry

Further to your recent application for the Premises Licence for Cranleigh Folk Festival we would be grateful if you
could provide more clarification with regards to the objective E} The protection of children from harm as no
“information has been provided as to how staff shall prevent the sale of alcohol to people under 18 and what Age

Verification Policies will be in place.

Once satisfactory clarification has been received we shall have na further objections to this application.

Regards

Kate Butier

Interim Chitd Employment Team Manager
Surrey County Council

Quadrant Court

35 Guildford Road

Woking

GU22 7QQ

Direct: 01483 518464
Mobile: 07971 664861
Team: 01483 517838

Email: kate, butier@surreyec.qov.uk

If you would like fc see how we use your personal data please read our privacy notice at: www.surreyce.gov.uk/vour-
gounciifyour-privacy/our-privacy-notices/children-schools-and-famifies

L T I I A A A L

This email and any atitachments with it are intended for the
addressee only. It may be confidential and may be the subject of
legal and/ox professicnal privilege.

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender
or postmaster@surreycc.gov.uk

The content may be perscnal or contain personal opinions and
cannot be taken as an expression of the County Council's position.
Surrey County Council reserves the right tc monitor all incoming
and outgoing mail. Whilst every care has been taken to check

this e-mail for viruses, it is your responsibility to carry out
any checks upon receipt,

Visit the Surrey County Councll website -
http: //www. surreyee, gov,uk

L T A S O R - T T T T T PR T Y (R PR S

1
Page 27




T

Kate Halgﬂ

RS TR
From: Howard Cherry o B '
Sent: Wednesday 17 April 2019 13:24
To: Child Employment/CSFC/SCC
Ce Kate Halsall -
Subject: 3 Re: Cranleigh Folk Festival Premises Licence Application
Attachments: PREMISE U18.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Fiag Status: Flagged
Hi Kate B,

I'm still waiting for this to be to updated {to add a line referencing our zero tolerance view on iliegal
drugs).

Otherwise does this address the concerns?

Howard

From: Kate Butler CSF <kate.butler@surreycc.gov.ule> on hehalf of Child Employment/CSFC/SCC
<chlldemployment@surreycc.gov.uk>

Sent: 12 April 2019 15:42

To: Howard Cherry

Cc: 'kate.halsall@waverley.gov.uk'; Child Employment/CSFC/SCC

Subject: Cranleigh Folk Festival Premises Licence Application

Dear Mr Cherry

Further to your recent application for the Premises Licence for Cranleigh Folk Festival we would be grateful if you
could provide more clarification with regards to the abjective E) The protection of children from harm as no
information has been provided as to how staff shall prevent the sale of alcohol to peaple under 18 and what Age
Verification Policies will be in place.

Once satisfactory clarification has been recelved we shall have no further objections to this application.

Regards

Kate Bufler

Interim Child Empioyment Team Manhager
Surrey County Council

Quadrant Court

35 Guildford Road

Woking

GU22 700

Direct: 01483 518464
Mobile: 07971 664861
Team: 01483 517838

Email; kate_butier@surreyce, gov.uk

¥ you would like tn see how we use your personal data please read our privacy notice al: www.surreyce.gov.ukiyour-
counciliyour-privagy/our-privacy-notices/children-schools-and-families
1

Page 28




Premise Licence [ U18

Response to query:

E) The protection of children from harm as no information has been provided as to how
staff shatl prevent the sale of alcohol to people under 18 and what Age Verification

Policies will be in place.

The following prevention steps will be put in place:

= On all entry gates to the Festival, bag searches to remove any external alcohol being
brought into the site

e All under under 18's will be clearly wrist handed upon entry

o At all point of sales "Challenge 25" will be implemented: Challenge 25 is a scheme that
encourages anyone who is over 18 but [ooks under 25 to carty acceptable ID when they
want to buy alcohol. Challenge 25 builds on the Challenge 21 campaign introduced by
the British Beer and Pub Association in 2005, who represent the beer and pub sector.
It's now run by the Retall of Alcoho! Standards Group, which represents alcohol
retailers,

= Pre-festival the Steward Briefing Pack will outline these policies

s Daily briefings security and stewards will be reminded about their duty of care to

minors.

Additional statement from Firebird Brewery - our exclusive alcohol vendor

"We take our licensing obligations seriously. In terms of the protection of minors, we
operate a Challenge 25 policy, meaning we will demand D from anyone we believe to be
under 25, If satisfactory ID cannot be produced to prove that person is 18 or over, then we
will only sell soft drinks to that person. A Challenge 25 policy notice is clearly visible at
our bar, and all our bar staff are trained in how to politely but firmly apply the policy."




Kate Halsall
s

From: " i , _ ¥

Sent: Wednesday 17 April 2019 13:48 T

To: Child Employment/CSFC/SCC _
Ce: Kate Halsali; Child Employment/CSFC/SCC

Subject: . Re: Cranleigh Folk Festival Premises Licence Applitation

Thanks Kate,

Cheers,
Howard

Get Outlook for Android

From: Kate Butler C5F <kate.butler@surreycc.gov.uk> on behalf of Child Employment/CSFC/SCE
<chiltdemployment@surreyce.gov. uk>

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 1:45,07 PM

To: Howard Cherry

Ce: 'kate.halsall@waverley.gov.uk'; Child Employment/CSEC/SCC

Subject: RE: Cranleigh Folk Festival Premises Licence Application

Hi Howard
Thank you for your email and the clarification of the age verification procedures in place at Cranleigh Folk Festival.
I am satisfied that the objective Is now met and have no further objections to the Premises Licence Application.

When theamendiiéhtcegarding the drugs policy has beer updated we would be grateful for.a copy far.out records,

Kind regards

Kate Butler

Interim Childt Employment Team Manager
Surrey County Council

Quadrant Court

35 Guildford Road

Woking

GU22 7QQ

Direct: 01483 518464
Mobile: 07971 6648861
Team: 01483 517838
Email: kate.butler@surreycc.gov.uk

- If you would like to see how we use your personal data please read our privacy notice at: www.surreyec.gov.uk/your-
council/your-privacy/our-privacy-notices/children-schools-and-families

Page 30




ANNEXE 4

Kate Halsall

From: Clerk <clerk@cranleigh-pc.gov.uk>

Senti: Thursday 18 Aprif 2019 1643

To: Licensing Policy

Cc: ~ — -
Subject: . RE: Licensing Act 2003 - Application

Good Afternoon
The Parish Council has discussed this application in detail and would like to make the following comments:

In the absence of an event management plan Members OBJECT to the application, with concerns relating to aff four
points of WBC Statement of Licensing Policy:

»  The prevention of crime and disorder
e Public safety

s The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

OBJECTION ~In the absence of supporting information and an event plan Members have serious concerns regarding
public safety, :

Following a previous presentation made at a Parish Council meeting from 1170 the event is hoped to attract in the
region of 260 GigiAccess it is hoped to be through the Berkeley Homes building site, but the site is closed on,
Saturday pm ola day on Sunday, adding further public safety concemns. in the event of this access not
beiny feasible and the safety issues that would arise from this access it would be assumed that the majority of
attendees would access the site via Knowle Lane by car or on foot, This poses many safety concemns for Members
due to the nature of the road and traffic, :

Due to the lack of a comprehensive plan Members would be unable to support this application in its cumrent state. In
order for a decision to be made efficiently and sensibly an svent plan is needed along with supporting
information. Following on from this Members would expect fo see reports and responses from Surrey Police and

SCC.

Members also raised concerns as during the proposed period for the ficence there will bs foothall matches taking
place on the neighbcuring Bruce McKenzie Field, with the football clubs not having been consulted on the event,

which will have a negafive impact on them.

Regards

Beveriey Bell FSLCC

Parish Clerk

Plaase think of the environment. Don't print this email unless really necessary.

Fhis e-mall message neither creates nor is intended to create’a contract betwsen Granieigh Parish Geuncil and the addresses orthe addressee's organipation. itis
confidential to the Councll and the addressee. If you reoeive this e-mall message I srror, please destroy it and delete it from your machine. Please nota that any views
orapinians exprassad in s -mall are solely those of the author, and do nod nesssarily represent those of Cranteigh Pardsh Council. If this s-mel message or any
aftachments are Incomplete or unreadable, please telephone 01483-272811 or e-mall clerk@@cranleighpe.org

e Teee WU an RARLL L SaRGAET R AT ay 2 e e S Ve B MR A A AL et 2 am et T

- P TR TS g e WITT. RduEAR AL Ly FLYCMIREREEE TG

From: Kate Halsall <Kate.MHalsall@waverley.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Licensing Policy
Sent: 22 March 2019 10:21

To: All Councillors Email Group <AliCouncillorsEmailGroup@waverley gov.uk>
Cc: Clerk <clerk@cranleigh-pe.gov.ul>

Subject: Licensing Act 2003 - Application

Page 31




Dear SirfMadam

An application has been recelved for a new premises licence. The application is for Live music, Recorded music, On
sales of alcohol and Opening hours 18:00-23:58 Friday, 10:00-23:59 Saturday and 10:00-23.00 Sunday and
Performance of dance 18:00-23:00 Friday, 10;00-23:00 Saturday and 10:00-23:00 Sunday. The event will take place
anly over the first or second weekends in September each year only. If you would like to make comment ar
representation on this application, the fast date for representations s 18th April 2018. All correspondence in relation
to this application or if you have any queries in respect of this application, please do not hesitate to contact thig office

via email to licensing@waverley.gov.uk.

Premises Application Type  Address Applicant
Cranleigh Folk Festival New Knowle Parl, Knowle Lane, Cranleigh, GUG6

BJL 1170

.Regards

Kate Halsall

Licensing Administrator

Waverley Borough Council

Telephone: {01483) 523033

(Cails may be recorded for monitoring and fraining purposes)
www.waverley. gov, ukflicensing

This emall, and any files attached to it, is confidential and solely for the use of the individual or organisation to
whom it is addressed.

The opinions expressed in this email are not necessarily those of Waverley Borough Council.

The Council Is not responsible for any changes made to the message after it has been sent. If you are not the
intended recipient of this emall ar the person responsible for delivering it to them you may not copy i, forward it or
otherwise use it for any purpose or disclose its contents ta any other person. To do so may be untawful,

Please visit our website at http://www.waverley.gov.uk

Page 32



ANNEXE 5

Kate Halsall

GEPeE,
Fran: ey e
Seni: Thursday 18 April 2019 17:16
To: Licensing Policy
Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 - Application -
Follow Up Flag: N Follow up
Flag Status; Flagged
Hi Kate,

Thanks for your email. Can you canfirm whether you're accepting this ohjection, it seems to me to be invalid on the
“following grounds:

1. fve been told by Waverly BC that we should not be sharing our EMP with others who aren’t part of the SAG,

2. They clearly haven't read the license application —which clearly states that we’re applying for a limit of 3000
people not 20,000.

3. There is a large amount of speculation {such as the Berkley homes plece, or the access via Knowle Lane
which isn’t actually true). —we've not spoken to Berkley homes other than to provide an opportunity to

sponsor the event should they wish to)

My concern is that the ohjection is not valid and they are noft entitled to view the data they are asking for based on
advice from Waverley taday: ‘

“You are correct. No an EMP should not be shared with other parties. If a business is, for example, directly affected
by an event then out af courtesy we would recommend that you connunicate with them about that particular point
but it Is not for wider circulation, Under GDPR your EMP is only shared with relevant agencies by us. Those who are
prt of the SAG. That is the same for you the organisers.”

Thanks,
Howard
From: Kate Halsall <Kate.Halsall@waveriey.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Licensing Policy
Sent: 18 April 2019 16:49

Tod
Subject: FW: Licensing Act 2003 - Application

e —

Dear Howard

We have today received the below ohbjection to your application. We will be writing to you formally next week with
a proposed date for a hearing, but in the meantime, we would recommend liaising with the Parish Council to see if
an agreement can be reached so that a hearing may not be required.

Regards

Kate Haisall

Licensing Administrator, Environmental Services

Waverley Borough Council, The Burys, Godalming, Surrey, GU7 1HR
01483 523219 (ext 3219)

www. waverley.qov. ul/licensing

Page 33




This page is intentionally left blank



Kate Halsall

ANNEXE 6

From:

Senti:

Ta:

Cc:

Subject;

© Attachments:

Dear Beverley,

Howard Cherry « _
Maonday 22 April 2019 13:03
clerk@cranleigh-pc.gov.uk

Kate Halsall
Cranleigh Parish Council Objection to Cranleigh Folk Festival License Application

1170 Respanse to CPC License Objection.pdf

Please see attached 1170's response to the extremely disappointing news that the Parish Council have objected to
the license application for the Cranleigh Folk Festival.

A number of the points raised in the objection are Inaccurate and we would request Cranleigh Parish Council
urgently reconsider its position based on the information in the attached.

{ ook forward to receiving the Parish Council’s response to the points raised at the earliest opportunity.

Kind Regards,

Howard

Page 35




22" April 2019
Re: Premise License Application for Cranleigh Folk Festlval

Dear Beverley,

As you are awarg, the Cranleigh Fellc Festival (CFF) is a community event intended to raise
much needed funds to restors St Nicolas Church, a landmark feature of our village -
which requires nvestment today of over £250,000. Cranleigh Folk Festival i= an
inhovative way of raising thase funds whilst giving bacl to our community — in @ way
which brings additional business to our local retailers and provides opportunity for our
local organisations and our children to showease their talents thus building a legacy for
the young musicians in our community. CFF is truly @ commanity event In every way.

On behalf of the 1170 trustees, operations team and pattners, | would like to express
how deeply disappointed we are that the only objection fo our license application has
come from Cranleigh Parish Council (CPC) who several times in the past have expressed
support for the event. We are dlsappointed that the objection comes despite our
incluslan of the Parish Council in several discussions aof our plans, without any prior
contact or guestioning {which we have discussed with you in the past) and that CPC
appear to be making again uninformed decisions not based on the facts contained within
the license application, but on assumption and social medla comments; pre-judging the
outcome —~ both in cantravention of the Cranleigh Parish Councii Code of Conduct,

Given our previous engagements and the legistated month-long consultation on the
llcense application, we feel it would have been appropriate for the Parish Council to have
reached out with thelr concerns — which could likely have been simply addressed -

Registered Charity Number: 1180932 Ermail: hallo@1170.co.uk
Registgred Gffice: 1170, The Old Forgs, Smithbroolk Barns, Cranleigh, Surrey GUS 8LH

Page 36



especially as CPC appear to have reached their decision on the 25% March, just 4 days
inta the consultation period. There are several assumptions in CPC’s objection, which
are inaccurate. The recent formal objection only continues to cement the view that CPC
does not support the folk festival, nor the 1170 Charity, nor the desire 16 raise significant
funds to protect our parish assets, nor wish to support and encourage our children and
businesses.

Fam aware that the CPC planning committee meet soon, and | write to ask that the Parish
Council reconsider its position with respect to the application and withdraw the objection
at the earliest opportunity, rather than wait until the formal hearing. | would further ask
that if CPC feel there are questions which remain unanswered, that these are articulated
clearly face to face and that we resolve concerns as quickly as possible whilst working
within the appropriate parameters.

There is a saying that “no plan survives first contact” and therefore changes have been
made since our last meeting. | have detailed below a response about the key specific
paints raised within the objection.

1. Regardihg CPC councillors wishing to review the Event Management Plan {EMP],
which appears to be the greatest of the Parish Councll’s concerns, firstly, it is not
complete and subject to change until it has been appraved by the Waverley Borough
Council {WBC} Safety Advisory Group {SAG) aver the coming menths. The SAG is a
fully collaborative pracess and as such we will continue to work with representatives
to ensure their concerns are met. Secondly, we have been informed by WBC that we
should not share the entire EMP as under GDPR the Festival EMP is only shared
with relevant agencies, Those who are part of the SAG. That is the same for us

as the arganisers.

As you are no doubt aware, the SAG regular members are: Surrey Palice, Surrey Fire
and Rescue Service, Surrey Ambulance Service, Waverley Barough Council, Surray
County Council. | have not yet had the full list of attendees fram Waverley, but other
agencies which could in theory attend are Guildford and Waverley PCT, Environment
Agency, Highways Agency, Health & Safety Executive, Civil Aviation Authority as such
the event cannot proceed unless they are in agreemant.

Fhape that CPC counclllors wil! see the assurances in this approach {which is required
by WBC) and therefore allow the license to be granted, safe in the knowledge that we

Registered Charity Number: 1180932 Emait: hello@®1170.co.uk
Reglstered Office: 1170, The Gld Forge, Smithbraok Barns, Cranieigh, Surrey GUG 8LH

Page 37




have to convince the experts in each field.

2. Scale of the Event: | am gware that there is some talk on Social Media that the event
will be ficensed for up to 20,000 attendees -~ | can categorically state that this is not
the case, nor has It been at any point. Attendance of 20,000 would place CFF as one
of the top dozen festivals in the UK on a par with 'Latftude’ and ‘Bestival’. It is
unfortunately clear that the CPC Planning Commitiee have not read the actual
application. | would draw the Parlsh Councll members attention to “Part 3 Operating
Scheduie”, Which clearly states that the license would only permit less than 5,000
attendees. We are only lgoking for attendance of up to 3,000 per session.

3. Access to the site: [t again seems CPC cauncillors have made an assumption as per our
initial plan that the access would continue to be a} via the Berkeley Homes building site
and b} via Knowle Lane. We are now ¢onhsidering alternatives that we perceive lessen
risk following our initlal conversations with Surrey Police. Our current plan is stiil
subiect to agreement by the WBC SAG. [ can also assure the Parish Council that tralhed
security staff and marshals will facilitate the security of general public as they access
and leave the site as well as whilst they are ih our care.

| hope that the CPC are now better informed and have confidence through the
knowtedge that the experts of the SAG are working with us to organise a safe and
sucecessful event, We have the support of the Schools, the Chamber of Commerce, a
large number of Village Assaciations and Charities, We hope the CPC councillors will
join the rest of Cranleigh village and will urgently seek to remove their objection and
in the spitit of collaboration and community help us to achieve a really positive event
for the benefit of Cranleigh. Our intention is to provide an appropriate, safe, secure,
family friendly event, which helps our fundraising needs but in doing so provides
benefits to all parts of our lacal community

Yours falthfully,

fiChenmny

Howard Cherry
Trustee and License Applicant

.« = — A L L

Registered Charity Number; 1180832 Email: hello@1170.co.uk
Reglstered Office: 1170, The Old Forge, Smithbrook Barns, Cranleigh, Surrey GUE 8LH

Page 38



	Agenda
	3. LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - CRANLEIGH FOLK FESTIVAL, KNOWLE PARK, KNOWLE LANE, CRANLEIGH, SURREY GU6 8JL
	Annexe 1 Cranleigh Folk Festival
	Annexe 2 Cranleigh Folk Festival
	Annexe 3 Cranleigh Folk Festival
	Annexe 4 Cranleigh Folk Festival
	Annexe 5 Cranleigh Folk Festival
	Annexe 6 Cranleigh Folk Festival


